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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 06 November 2023 13:38
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: oaskar@bk.ru; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for APACS Kazakhstan 

International Series 2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for APACS Kazakhstan International Series 
2023. 

 

  

APACS Kazakhstan International Series 2023  
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Akbastau, Kazakhstan 
12/6/2023 to 12/10/2023  
International Series  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the APACS Kazakhstan 
International Series 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players 
in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your 
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this 
tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male 
 

MS 94972 India ., Samarveer Male 
 

MS 94564 India MUNNANGI, Shashaank Sai Male 
 

MS 58314 India VISHAL GUPTA, Ansh Male 
 

MS 69985 India GOPIREDDY, Uma Maheshwar Male 
 

 



2

Reddy 

MS 89575 India SONAWANE, Prajwal Male 
 

MS 80064 India THOMAS, Jacob Male 
 

MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male 
 

MS 81466 India KUMAR, Dhruv Male 
 

MS 76025 India SARGE, Umakant Male 
 

MS 77753 India NEGI, Dhruv Male 
 

WS 58397 India TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female 
 

WS 85253 India NAGARAJA MUDDU, Arundhati Female 
 

WS 86191 India PANWAR, Samayara Female 
 

MD 
59387 

80802 

India 

India 

GAGNEJA, Tushar 

YADAV, Balkeshari 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
63770 

96674 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Syam Prasad 

R AJI, Arryan 

Male 

Male 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

MS 82952 India 
JANARDHANAN, 

Anirudh 
Male 

10/26/2023 

8:17 AM 
Removed 

 
 
19 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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